

RULES OF ORDER

FOR

THE ALLIANCE RIFLE CLUB

PROPOSED – ROUGH DRAFT #4 (12.12.2011)

RULE 1

MEETINGS

1. The annual meeting shall be held in January as determined by the President.
2. Each Committee or Board shall adopt their own Standing Rules with regard to meeting dates, times and procedures.

RULE 2

MEMBERSHIPS

1. Annual Memberships will run from January 1<sup>st</sup> to December 31<sup>st</sup>. Annual dues will be \$75.00 which includes \$15.00 for the Building Fund. A membership will include the member's spouse and dependents under the age of 18.
2. Probationary Memberships may be granted to an applicant sponsored into the Club and approved by the Board of Directors. The sponsor will be any member in good standing who has belonged to the Club for over a year. Probationary Members will maintain probationary status for one year during which time they may be rejected by the Board of Directors. Applicants must be 18 years of age, a U.S. Citizen, have no felony record, and be a current member of the NRA. Applicants whose membership is approved in November or December will have two months added to their first year and expire the following December 31<sup>st</sup>.
3. Honorary Memberships may be granted by the President or Board of Directors and will be exempt from paying dues. Honorary members, as defined in Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised, shall have all rights and privileges of regular members except the right to vote or obtain range keys.
4. Associate Memberships may be granted by the President or Board of Directors and shall be charged \$30.00 annually. Associate members shall have the same rights and privileges of Honorary Members. Associate memberships will be granted only to people living more than 50 miles from Alliance.
5. Annual and Probationary members will be granted a key to the Fiebig Range.

## RULE 4

### GUESTS

All guests at the ranges must have an adult member present.

## RULE 5

### RANGE RULES

1. Rules for using the ranges shall be adopted by the Board of Directors and given to all members.
2. Members wishing a key to the Hoffland Range must have approval from the Board of Directors. They will be required to help the Club with maintenance and Club events. An assessment of \$10.00 will be made to all members granted a Hoffland key.

## RULE 6

### VOTING

Each membership will have one vote for each vote taken at official meetings. If the member is unable to attend and vote, their spouse may vote for the membership. Officers, Directors and other elected or appointed Club officials will have one vote for each vote taken at official meetings. A spouse so elected or appointed will have a vote separate from the annual membership.

## RULE 7

### ASSESSMENTS

Other assessments may be approved by the Board of Directors as needs arise or at the annual meeting.

## RULE 8

### AMENDING THE RULES OF ORDER

Amendments to these rules may be made at the annual meeting or at the monthly Board of Director's meetings and approved by a majority vote, a quorum being present.

These Rules of Order are adopted by the Alliance Rifle Club on January, 2012

President